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November 20, 1996

Blanca S. Bayo, Director HAND DELIVERY
Division of Records & Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 961342-5U
Application for Extension of Service Area (Amendment of
Certificate No. 103-5) and for New Class of Service
(wastewater-only service) by Poinciana Utilities Inc. in Polk
County, Florida.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This will confirm the substance of my telephone conference
with Kathleen Johnson yesterday afternoon. The original and twelve
copies of this letter are hereby submitted for filing in the above
docket.

On November 13, 1996, Poinciana Utillcies and the South
Florida Water Management District filed a Request for Expedited
Treatment of the above application. This was done given the
important public interest involved, and the significant lead time

.~ necessary for the many stages of implementation of the proposed

ACK . _extension of service to the Hatchineha Estates area, none of which
aFa _ will be undertaken until PSC approval of the instant application is
_ obliterated.

APP

CAF Poinciana Utilities completed all notice requirements for the

e application on November 13, 1996. It filed proof thereof on

Ll —— -—November 26, 1996 through submittal of three affidavits. No

(TR ___ objections to the application have been filed and the time for
filing same has expired. Poinciana Utilities has also fully

EAL ——responded to all staff requests for further information.

LEG

The current CASR schedules correction of deficiencies for

LIl —January 31, 1997, a February 6 Staff recommendation, and a February

Of 18 agenda conference. As of December 6, 1996, all Staff-perceived
deficiencies were rectified.
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Accordingly, with sincere deference to the holiday season that
is upon us, we respectfully reiterate our request that this matter
be scheduled for the Commission‘’s disposition as soon as |is
otherwise possible.

Trank you very much for your attention.

Very truly yours,

Hoom K ﬁ/:m!é///ww

yne L. Schiefelbein

WLS/adw

cc: JoAnne Chamberlain (fax)
Larry Good (fax)
Kathleen M. Johnson, Esq. (hand-delivery)
John Williams (hand-delivery)
Richard Redemann (hand-delivery)
Martha Golden (hand-delivery)
Chuck Hill (hand-delivery)
Lila Jaber, Esq. (hand-delivery)
Noreen Davis, Esq. (hand-delivery)






